



## Sae Ron Oh

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1658  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [sroh@shinkim.com](mailto:sroh@shinkim.com)

Ms. Sae Ron Oh is currently a partner at Shin & Kim, and her practice focuses on general corporate matters, hostile M&A, finance, trusts, real estate, and family disputes.

Ms. Oh has extensive experience in successfully handling hostile M&A and management rights disputes and bringing such cases to the best possible conclusion. She also has a successful track record of winning many other corporate law cases. In addition, she has considerable practical experience in family law cases, including inheritance, guardianship, and divorce.

## Professional Career

2024	Adjunct Professor, Graduate School of Law at Sungkyunkwan University
2011-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2009-2011	Judicial Research & Training Institute, the Supreme Court of Korea

## Key Experience

- Provided comprehensive legal counseling in response to a control dispute between the largest and second-largest shareholders of Listed Company K.
- Provided support in management control and shareholder disputes involving Group H.
- Advised on and represented numerous domestic companies in management control disputes and hostile M&A situations.
- Provided strategic legal advice on responses during general shareholders' meetings and board of directors' meetings.

- Represented clients in a wide range of shareholder meeting-related litigation, including petitions for court approval to convene shareholders' meetings, injunctions prohibiting the convening of shareholders' meetings, injunctions to permit or prohibit the submission of agenda items, injunctions to permit or prohibit the exercise of voting rights, actions to confirm the invalidity or non-existence of shareholder resolutions, and injunctions to suspend the effect of shareholder resolutions.
- Advised on and represented clients in matters involving the exercise of minority shareholder rights such as shareholder proposals, and responses to shareholder activism, including demands to inspect shareholder registers or accounting records, injunctions to suspend the performance of duties, injunction to restrain unlawful conduct, actions to dismiss directors, and shareholder derivative suits.
- Handled litigation matters related to the validity of the issuance of new shares, convertible bonds, and warrant bonds
- Filed complaints to the Financial Supervisory Service, criminal complaints, and damages lawsuits for management rights disputes
- Advised on and represented clients in disputes involving share purchase agreements, shareholder agreements (including voting agreements), appraisal rights, and the exercise of stock options.
- Responded to an investor's claim for damages following an M&A transaction
- Advised on the management of its employee stock ownership association
- Advised on dissolution resolution, liquidation procedure, and dividend distribution of a corporation
- Handled a guardianship case for the founder of a listed company
- Advised on divorce for CEO of a listed company (change of custody and guardianship)
- Filed an application for an injunction to prohibit the disposal of the rights to benefit and handled lawsuits seeking the payment of agreed benefit and objecting to the claim in connection with a joint business agreement for an urban development project.
- Defended a claim for damages based on unfair enticement under the Fair Trade Act.
- Handled a claim for damages and criminal prosecution related to breach of trust for the former CEO of a webtoon company
- Handled a lawsuit to confirm the invalidation of a contract between a webtoon company and its writers and an injunction against publication
- Handled a class action lawsuit against purchasers of Dongdaemun shopping center (claim for return of sales price, etc.)
- Handled a claim for prohibition of lectures and damages against a lecturer at an academy for teacher certification examination
- Represented a school corporation in a wage claim litigation filed by current and retired teachers against the school corporation due to changes in the employment rules (remuneration policy) unfavorable to the teachers
- Handled a lawsuit to cancel the dismissal of a police officer, a request for dismissal of a private university teacher (professor), a lawsuit for invalidation of dismissal disposition, and a lawsuit to confirm the invalidation of dismissal for employees of several domestic companies
- Handled administrative litigation regarding a start-up company in connection with the cancellation of a disposition

to recover business expenses and a disposition to restrict participation

- Handled administrative litigation regarding domestic hospitals, clinics, and nursing institutions, including cancellation of a business suspension disposition, and revocation of a disposition to recover nursing care expenses
- Represented a local government in a lawsuit to revoke a city management plan decision to change malodor-emitting facilities into a city park and a claim for damages based on the illegality of rejecting a report on the installation and operation of malodor-emitting facilities
- Handled a lawsuit seeking revocation of the refusal to accept the report on succession of the status of a business operator of a company that has won a bid in an auction to exercise a factory mortgage on the building and facilities of a meat packaging factory
- Handled a criminal complaint related to encroachments on mining rights and illegal mining and a claim for damages and filed an administrative complaint
- Represented a U.S. resident in a claim for inheritance in Korea

## Education

2018-2019	University of Southern California (USC) School of Law (LL.M.)
2002-2011	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.M.)
1998-2002	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.B., <i>Summa Cum Laude</i> )

## Qualifications

2011	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

## Languages

Korean, English, German

## Professional Activities

- “Study on Administrative Detention in European Human Rights Laws and German Law” (2011)

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.